May 12, 2003

The Honorable Linton Brooks
Acting Adminigtrator
of the Nationa Nuclear Security Adminigiration
U.S. Department of Energy
1000 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20585-0701

Dear Ambassador Brooks:

The Defense Nuclear Fecilities Safety Board (Board) has been following development and
design activities for the DynEx Project at Los Alamos Nationd Laboratory (LANL) for severd years.
During thistime, the Board has observed sgnificant improvementsin safety—particularly in the
specification of design and procurement requirements for vessel systems. In discussons with LANL
management, the Board has aso provided feedback on the need for safety improvementsin other
aress, such as assembly, on-gite transportation, radiography, and firing point operations and facilities.
A mgor emphasis of the Board has been on fully addressing hazards, where possble, through the use
of engineered controls as opposed to an overemphasis on adminidrative controls.

Based on discussions with representatives of the Nationa Nuclear Security Adminigtration-
Headquarters and the Los Alamos Site Office, the Board understands that LANL isin the process of
reviewing the control of hazards and the facility utilization for the DynEx Project with the aim of
improving safety. The Board is encouraged by LANL’sinitiative on this matter and requests a briefing
on the results of the review.

Sincerdy,

John T. Conway
Charman
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